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James Gray

Subject: FW: Payment Received 69994 (CONSIDERATE CONSTRUCTORS)

From: registration@ccscheme.org.uk <registration@ccscheme.org.uk>  
Sent: 15 March 2019 16:35 
To: Holly Campbell <holly.campbell@karrada.com> 
Subject: Payment Received 69994 
 
Dear Miss Campbell 
 
RE: 63 HILLFIELD ROAD  
 
Your payment of £576.00 for the above project was successful. 
 
Your application will be processed in the next 1-5 days and a paid VAT invoice will follow by email. If you require a 
proforma invoice, please contact the office stating your order number: 69994 
 
If you would like more information, please either contact the Considerate Constructors Scheme on UK: 0800 783 1423 / 
IE: 1800 939 109, reply to this email, or visit our website www.ccscheme.org.uk 

Considerate Constructors Scheme  

Telephone: +44 1920 485959  
Website: www.ccscheme.org.uk  
Email: enquiries@ccscheme.org.uk  
Address: PO Box 75, Ware, Herts, SG12 0YX 

Click here to learn more about the Considerate Constructors Scheme Copyright (C) 2014 Considerate Constructors Scheme. All rights reserved. Please note the 
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the policy of the Considerate Constructors Scheme. If you believe you 
have received this email in error please destroy it and notify enquiries@ccscheme.org.uk or call UK: 0800 783 1423 / IE: 1800 939 109. 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail  

 

Our privacy policy has been updated, please visit https://www.ccscheme.org.uk/privacy-policy to review. 


